
BOARD MEETING: Regular 
DATE:   Wednesday, March 21, 2018 
TIME:   6:30 p.m. 
PLACE:   Naples High School Cafeteria 
 

I. Meeting Called to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Adopt the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of March 21, 2018   (Board Action) 
IV. Executive Session        (Board Action)  
V. Pledge of Allegiance 
VI. Public Comments: The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel 

comfortable in sharing matters of interest or concern that you might have with us.  The Board President 
will be happy to recognize those of you who wish to speak.  We would ask that you come forward and 
please identify yourself before presenting your thoughts. 
   Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for 
future response or action. (Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.) 
    As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be 
brought to the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately.  Thank you for this consideration.  
 

Board Response: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.  
The Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every 
effort to respond to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the 
next scheduled meeting. 

VII. Points of Interest  
VIII. Superintendent Recognitions & Updates 

 Capital Project Update 
 Budget Update 
 Report on Athletics/Extra-Curriculars 

IX. Board Reports          
 Budget Committee 

X. Administrative Reports       
• Elementary Principal 
• Secondary Principal  
• Director of Pupil Personnel Services 
• Student Representative

XI. Minutes          (Board Action) 
 Regular Meeting of March 7, 2018 

XII. Business          (Board Action) 
 Discards 

XIII. Personnel         (Board Action)  
 Unpaid Leaves 
 

XIV. Consent Agenda Items        (Board Action)  
 CSE, CPSE & 504 Committee Recommendations 
 Substitute 

- Cleaner 
- Typist 

XV.   Adjournment         (Board Action)  



Regular Meeting                     March 21, 2018 
 

Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Naples Central School held on 
Wednesday, March 21, 2018 at _____ p.m. in the Naples High School Cafeteria. 
 

Members Present: Robert Brautigam Thomas Hawks  
   Joseph Callaghan Kelley Louthan     
   Carter Chapman Gail Musnicki 
   Brent Gerstner  Maura Sullivan 
   Jacob Hall  Hayden Myers   
 

Members Absent: 
 

Also Present:  Matthew Frahm, Mitchell Ball, Kristina A. Saucke, E. Bridget Ashton, Katherine 
Piedici and Heather Clark.  

 

A quorum being present, the meeting was called to order at _____ p.m. by Board President  
Jacob Hall. 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the agenda of the Regular Meeting of  
March 21, 2018 as presented. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves calling an executive session at _____ p.m. for 
the purpose of discussing the employment history of a particular person or persons. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Time out of Executive Session: _____ p.m. 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the minutes of the following meeting(s): 

 Regular Meeting of March 7, 2018 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied    
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following Business resolutions as presented: 
 
 

• Resolved, that approval be given for the following Maintenance Department discards to be 
declared surplus property and approval given to discard as per Policy #5250: 

- 14 Seon Camera Systems 
- Ice Machine 
- Various Damaged Desks 

- Obsolete Doors 
- Damaged File Cabinets 
- Damaged Chairs 

- Quonset Hut

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 



Regular Meeting                     March 21, 2018 
 

 
Motion:    
2nd:     
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following personnel item as presented: 
 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following requests for unpaid leave: 
- Barbara Hawks, Teacher Assistant: A maximum of five (5) days on or around the first  
     week of December, 2018. 
 

- William Clark, School Bus Driver: Effective April 10, 2018 through May 2, 2018.  
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of Superintendent 
Matthew Frahm, approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented: 
 

a. Resolved, that the Board of Education approves committee recommendations from the 
following meetings: 

- Committee on Special Education actions of 02/27/18; 03/05/18; 03/07/18 and 03/14/18. 
-   Committee on Preschool Special Education actions of 02/27/18, and 03/05/18. 
- Section 504 Committee actions of 02/28/18; and 03/05/18. 

 

b. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Substitute 
Appointments, pending a successful background clearance report provided to the  
school as a result of the fingerprinting process: 
Name     Position  Address 
Karen Hamilton    Cleaner  4328 State Route 21, Canandaigua, NY 14424  
Patricia Habben    Typist  5481 Seneca Point Road, Canandaigua, NY 14424     
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of March 21, 2018 is hereby adjourned at 
_____ p.m.  
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 



Board of Education UPDATE

March 21, 2018



 Phase 1:  ES Bus and Parent Loop / Parking

 Phase 2:  Bus Garage / ES  Control Entry

 Schedule

 Next Steps

 Questions?



 ES Bus and Parent Loop / Parking
Out to Bid: March 7, 2018

Bid Walk-Thru:March 15, 2018

Bids Due: March 28, 2018

Anticipating Construction Work to be around $1M.



Phase 1:  Elem. Site Plan



Phase 1:  Elem. Phasing Plan



 Bus Garage / ES  Control Entry 
 SED Third Party Review:  

 #6 in line.  SED expects to be sent out within 1 week.

 Approximately 6-week Review / Approval Process 

Out to bid as soon as approvals received from SED.

Construction Duration approximately 12 months. 

 Fall 2018 Start

 September 2019 Substantial Completion

 Close-out and Final Cost Reports:  End of 2019 / early 2020



Bus Garage Site Plan



Bus Garage Floor Plan



Bus Garage 3-D Images



Bus Garage 3-D Images



Bus Garage 3-D Images



New Control Main Entry



Elementary School 3-D Images





 Phase 1:

 Bids Due:  March 28, 2018.

 Contract Award Recommendation presented to the Board of  

Education : April 18, 2018.

 Proposed Construction Start Date: April/May 2018. 

 Phase 2:

 Await/Respond to SED/Third Party Review Comments.  

 Discuss with FPC Phasing and Bid Packages. 

 Review Budget Reconciliation. 

 Discuss with FPC Alternates.



QUESTIONS ?

Thank You !



2018-2019  
School Budget Update 
March 21, 2018 

Naples Central School District 



Mission Statement 

The Naples Central School District 
challenges and supports all students 
to develop their diverse talents and 
abilities in a safe environment with 
rigorous opportunities. Students will 
graduate with the skills and 
confidence needed to excel in their 
chosen pursuits. 



2018-2019 School Budget Update 

Budget Process 
State Budget & Aid Update 
Final Tax Cap Submission 
Major Budget Categories 
Reserves & Debt Service Use 
Estimated Expenditure Budget 
Anticipated Propositions 
BOE & Library Elections 
Next Steps 
 



Budget Process 

Began in December 
Building and Department Level 

Budgets are complete 
Recommended programmatic 

changes have been accounted 
for at this time 



State Aid – Current Status 

Anticipated State Budget 
adoption by April 1st.* 

 

Final NCSD budget 
allocations will be made at 

that point.** 
 

* Recall that the Governor’s Proposal includes a 0.2% increase in 
Foundation Aid funding with an overall increase in 1.59%.   
** State Aid is approximately 38% of annual revenue at NCSD. 



Property Tax Levy Limit 

School tax represents the 
largest support (55%) of the 
District’s budget 

 Our wealth ratio impacts this  
reliance on property taxes 

Capped based on a complex 
formula that is tied to volatile 
variables 



Property Tax Levy Limit Cont.  

 Is not a 2% tax cap 
 The District’s limit for 18/19 is estimated 

to be  3.21%  
 Estimated total increase allowed by the 

tax levy limit = $352,839 
 A 1% increase in the tax levy raises 

approximately $109,947 
 ESTIMATED: $11,347,578 
 



Major Budget Categories 

Salaries 
40% 

Benefits 
20% 

TRS & ERS 
7% 

Debt Service 
12% 

Technology (Not 
Including Salaries) 

3% 

Special Education 
Placements 

7% 

All Other 
11% 

Notes:  
 
1Personnel costs 
account for 
approximately 70% 
of the budget.  
2 “All Other” 
includes heating, 
electric, books, 
supplies, 
contractual 
agreements, 
uniforms, etc.  



Reserve & Fund Balance Use 

Per BOE adopted Reserve and Fund Balance Use 
Plan:  
 
• Overall reduction of reserves, fund balance, and 

debt service use of $200,000.  
 
• These are exhaustible funds that should not be 

used to balance a budget (if at all possible) long 
term.  

 
• Plan is subject to change based on final 

expenditure proposal and final state budget 
allocations.  



Estimated Expenditure Budget 
 $20,200,000 – $20,300,000 
 1.54% - 1.91% increase 
 Presently includes the addition of 1.0 FTE Special 

Education/Elementary Level Position (of the 1.54%-
1.91% increase, approximately 0.5% is this position).  

 Decisions regarding the following will need to be made:  
 Mental Health Supports/Family Support Center/Other 
 Additional Arts in Education Funding 
 Benchmarking Tools (High School & Elementary) 
 Clay Target Team 
 Cross Country Team 
 Other Instructional Software                                        

(Newsela/No Red Ink) 
 



Anticipated Propositions 

1. Expenditure Budget 
2. Creation: Capital Reserve – 

General 
3. Bus Purchase/Use of Capital 

Reserve – Bus Purchase 
 



School Board Member Election 
Three seats are available to fill:  

1. The expiring term of Joseph Callaghan (3 year term) 
2. The expiring term of Gail Musnicki(3 year term) 

3. The expiring term of Maura Sullivan(3 year term) 
4. The expiring term of Thomas Hawks (1 year term) 

 
Petitions Available March 16th, Due back to District 

April 16th, 5:00 p.m.  



Library Board of Trustees Election 

One seat is available to fill:  
1. The expiring term of Gail Rumsey (5 year term) 



Next Steps 

 Final budgetary refinement 
 State Budget and Aid numbers, hopefully by April 1st  
 Budget Committee recommendations to follow 
 Final BOE budget review and anticipated approval on 

April 18th 
 



Annual Meeting Information 

Budget Vote/Board of Education Election 

Tuesday, May 15, 2018 
High School Library Media Center 
7:00 AM to 8:00 PM 

 



Questions/Comments?  



 
Naples Elementary School Board of Education Updates ~ March 2018  

 
Learning Walks and Regional School Visitations 
Regional School Visitations continue and Naples Elementary had the pleasure of hosting visitors 
from other schools on January 10th. Areas that the Elementary highlighted included: 

 Learner centered models of instruction including technology integration with 1:1 devices, 
blended learning and station rotation 

 STEAM Room/Tech Lab  
 Reading Recovery/LLI  
 Flexible Seating 
 Co-teaching  
 “Forest Fridays” - Outdoor Learning Education Model  

On Thursday, March 15th, our 3rd grade team is traveling to William CSD for the day. On that 
morning, I will have the pleasure of attending a RIC (Regional Instructional Council) meeting 
where Brittany Ritz, Abby Castle and Seth Almekinder will present on “Innovative Instructional 
Practices at the Elementary Level”.  On March 29th, Naples will host Learning Walks for Art 
Teachers in our region.  

 
Instructional Coaching Update:  
Curriculum Mapping 

 Teachers in grades UPK-5 have met for one half day (or more) to continue work on 
updating Math curriculum maps, as well as completing ELA maps.  Common assessments 
have been chosen or developed in ELA.   

  Mrs. Grove met separately with ELA and Math teachers in grades 6, 7, and 8 after 
school to adjust maps.  Grade levels are planning to get together again to make necessary 
changes or add to their existing maps.   

 
Coaching 

 Mrs. Grove is working with new hires from last year and this year in both the Elementary 
and Jr./Sr. High School.  This includes classroom visits, attending mentor meetings and 
1:1 meetings to share resources.  

 Support continues for all teachers in the transition to new Science standards as well as 
new programs such as Guided Reading, Daily 5 Reading, Daily 3 Math, Discovery Education 
tech-books, and Schoology. 

 Mrs. Grove will attend a professional development opportunity next week on updates to 
the Next Generation ELA and Math Standards and bring the information back to our 
staff.  



 Mrs. Grove continues to provide ongoing training to our paraprofessionals regarding the 
implementation of various academic interventions  

 Mrs. Grove also ordered and organized additional books (housed in our Book Room) for 
guided reading groups at Fountas and Pinnell reading levels A-V 

 
Data Meetings 

 We had another round of data meetings at the end of February.  Mrs. Grove creates the 
schedule for these meeting, facilitates the process on the two days, and assists teachers 
in inputting data into our shared grade level documents.   

 

 
 
 “Increasing STEAM Opportunities and Student Engagement”:  
Mrs. Wordingham continues to work with teachers in grades 4-6 
to offer additional STEAM activities for students not enrolled in 
chorus (which currently has 82 students signed up!).  This is a once 
a week opportunity for 45 minutes.  Our staff has truly embraced 
“the Arts” in STEAM, and this is another example of making sure 

all students have enrichment opportunities.  Students are allowed to sign up on a google doc for 
what activity interests them.  The teachers plan and run the group activities.  Here is an 
example of what was offered in February:  

 

Coding 
Mr. Liebentritt 

 

Practice Coding. 
BRING YOUR 

IPAD. 
 

 

 

Rubik 
Cube 

Solving 
Mr. Betrus 

 

Bring your 
Rubik Cube 
and work on 

solving it 

Build A Bridge 
Mr. O’Rourke 

 

Warm up with an activity to test the 
stability of different structures. The 
students will then design structures that 
will span a given distance...They will 
then construct the structures using 
straws and tape and test the ability to 
hold weight... 
This session is for 2 Weeks. 

Friendship Beads 
Mr. Brown 

 

Learn about Friendship Beads 
along with looking at birthstone 

colors and what they mean. 
The beads/safety pins are to 
share and trade with friends. 



Marble Run 
Mrs. 

Wordingham 
 

Build a marble run 
with paper tubes 

and tape 

100 Days 
of School 

Miss 
Brennan 

 

What can you 
make with 

100 random 
items? 

Construct a Roller Coaster 
Model 

Mrs. Arsenault 
 

Do you love roller coasters?  You will 
have specific supplies and must design 

and construct a roller coaster model. 
You must work together and complete 

the challenge within a time limit. 
 

Mindful Hike 
Mr. Almekinder 

 

Students must arrive to class 
prepared to be outside for 45 
minutes.  Dress for the 
weather. 
Boots, hats, winter jacket, and 
gloves/mittens are required.   
Students not deemed 
appropriately dressed will be 
sent to study hall. 
 

  

 
Our Safety Patrol is in the process of reviewing our District Code of 
Conduct to make what we are calling a “kid friendly” version of the 
document. This is a truly thoughtful group of students, and we had a 
very insightful conversation around student rights and 
responsibilities.  Carrie Grove and I will continue this work with the 
group, and the document has also been a topic for our Elementary 
Shared Decision Making Team. This group of staff and community 
members also feels it is important to create a version that highlights 
the information using language our Elementary students might more 

easily understand.  Both of these groups have a strong desire to serve their school community 
and help keep our building a safe environment for learning.  I truly appreciate their commitment 
to the work.   
  

 
A huge thank you to Mrs. Lester and our volunteers from 
our PTP (Parent Teacher Partnership) ! This group 
continues to amaze me with their dedication in providing 
great opportunities for our students through kind (and 
entertaining!) fundraising.  The PTP organized a 

Valentine’s Day fundraiser that included the sale and delivery of cupcakes to students from 
their parents or other family members.  The group has also organized a student fun night on 
Friday March 23rd (flyer attached).  And if you haven’t already heard…Mr. Frahm is currently in 
the lead in our “Kiss the Pig” contest.  Students and staff can put their spare change in jars in 
the office to vote for Mr. Frahm, Ms. Saucke or Mrs. Clark. Whoever has the most money in the 
end will kiss an adorable pig at our Music in Our Schools school assembly and evening concert!   
 



 

1

2

3

4

 

W
(
A
w
c
m
t
o

1. The mus
the Elem

2. Mrs. Au
various 
will inclu

3. Mrs. Au
collect. 
6, at th

4. There i
who wa
theme...

We celebra
(Typically t
As a school
were encou
comfortabl
may have b
their own f
opportunity

sical, “Jam
mentary St
ustin is pla
movies.  St
ude them.  
ustin has h
 There is g
e end of th
s an optio
nt to part
.  

ated “Read
this is on D
l we will all
uraged to b
le when rea

been a favo
favorite re
y ~ it was a

 
 
March 
theme 
happen
 
 
 

mes and th
tudents.  I
aying some
tudents an
 
hidden the
going to be 
he month.  
nal door d
ticipate w

d Across Am
Dr. Seuss’s 
l went out 
bring in pill
ading. They

orite book, 
ading mate
a great way

 is Music
 for this 
nings this m

e Giant Pe
If you didn
 songs in t

nd staff ar

e image ab
 a prize th
  
ecorating 
ill decorat

merica” Da
 birthday, 
into the ha
ows, blank
y were able
magazine, 

erial and jo
y to model 

c in Our 
year, “Mu
month: 

each” kicke
’t get to se
the mornin
e encourag

bove aroun
is year for

contest du
te their cl

ay from 1:0
but that s
allways fro
ets, PJs…w
e to pick o
 comic boo
oined our s
 the joy of

Schools M
usic in Mo

ed off the 
ee it, you m
ng on the P
ged to let h

nd the buil
r the class 

uring the l
lassroom d

00-1:30 on 
now day po

om 1:00-1:3
whatever m
ut what th
k, etc.  Ou
tudents du

f reading. 

Month! We
ovies”.  H

 month wit
missed a fa
PA that ha
he know th

lding for s
 that finds

last week 
door with 

Friday, Ma
ostponed o
30 to read.
makes them
hey love to 
ur staff als
uring this f
  

e have st
ere are t

th a quick 
antastic sh
ave been f

heir favorit

students t
s the most 

of March. 
a “Music 

arch 9th.   
ur plans!) 
  Students

m feel 
 read…so it
so brought 
fun 

 

tarted our
the musica

teaser for
how!  
featured in
tes and she

to find and
 K-3 and 4

  Teachers
in Movies

s 

t 
 

r 
al 

r 

n 
e 

d 
-

s 
” 



5. The Concert featuring all performing groups is on March 20th at 1:00pm and 6:30pm in 
the Elementary Gym. 

6. There is an Art Show happening at the Cheshire Union and we have some small groups and 
solos of kids performing on March 23rd from 5:00-6:30pm.  Stop by and see our artists 
and musicians featured! 

7. Unfortunately due to the snow day, we will have to reschedule the concert with the 
Yellow Jackets from the University of Rochester. Margaret Flanigan has organized for 
this awesome a cappella group, to come and work with our secondary chorus and perform 
for our Elementary school. We will keep you posted when we have a date for their return! 

 
 

This year grades 6, 7, and 8 will take both ELA and Math assessments on the 
computer.  Grade 6 has done CBT (computer based testing) for their field 
testing over the last 2 years.  By being willing to do their state assessments 
in this format this year, it will give us an excellent opportunity to learn the 
process and prepare for when the state mandates CBT for all grade levels on 

2019-2020.  Right now the challenge is that we have to share iPad keyboards with the High 
School.  Therefore the following dates have been chosen from the “testing windows” to allow 
for the sharing of resources.  Please note that both Paper and Computer Based Testing for ELA 
and Math are only 2 days in length this year.   

 

 ELA Grades 7 & 8 Computer Based Testing:  4/10-4/11 (Tuesday, Wednesday)  
 ELA Grades 3-5 Paper Based Testing:  4/11-4/12 (Wednesday, Thursday) 
 ELA Grade 6 Computer Based Testing:  4/12-4/13 (Thursday, Friday)  
 Math Grades 3-5 Paper Based Testing:  5/1-5/2 (Tuesday, Wednesday) 
 Math Grade 6 Computer Based Testing:  5/1-5/2 (Tuesday, Wednesday)  
 Math Grades 7 & 8 Computer Based Testing:  5/3-5/4 (Thursday, Friday) 

Note: All 3-8 ELA and Math field testing will be administered in a Computer Based Testing 
format. We were notified that 6th grade is again assigned to field testing this year.  
 
Mrs. Radin-Snaith and Mrs. Clark have done an outstanding job planning for the CBT Testing. 
We have already met with the teachers in Grades 6-8 to review information regarding the 
testing session and plan for any possible challenges.  Next week Mrs. Ashton, Mrs. Piedici and I 
will hold a Grade 3-8 State Test Security and Proctoring Meeting.  All teachers in Grades 3-8 
need to attend, as well as support staff that proctor exams.  Mrs. Piedici has been working with 
our Special Programs Departments on a plan for students who require testing accommodations.  
 
 
 
 



��������� �	
��	�����
��	�

��������������	����	���������	
���	������
��	� ���!��
�"��	�����#����$�%%���� ����

&'()*'+,*-.(/0'123456789:87;8<<5=64<=>?@3=;8ABCD



��������� �	
��	�����
��	�

��������������	����	���������	
���	������
��	� ���!��
�"��	�����#����$�%%���� ����

&'()*+,++-./*&-0+-'112*)*34'-56&+78'9*+0-,*:5'&-(*'2,;<=>?@AB<CD@CD@@C@<=E>B@>FGE?=HCIJKLMNKOPQRMSTKOQUMKVRWH<C?CEX=GCD@@<=B<CHY>?E<Z[\\]̂<_B?̀CGDE@_CF=FE>̀BDa>@=B@<=_G=>CI>F>BB=@bD_aG_Fc=d̀=?_=FE=IC?CD?B@DG=F@B]e=B=>?E<>bCD@@<=fgh=i=aC̀j=F@>a;BB=@B<>B_FG_E>@=G@<>@B@DG=F@BH<CC̀BB=BB>FG=d̀=?_=FE=_F@=?F>a>FG=d@=?F>a>BB=@B<>i=c?=>@=B@a_X=a_<CCGCIBDEE=BB_Fa_I=klDGCB@CmDa_=;DB@_F>FGm=FF_I=?nDFGAIC?@<=_?̀>BB_CFWECjj_@j=F@>FGTOoKpqKrpMVsOQtTrqQTsO@C@<=a_i=BCICD?B@DG=F@B>FG@C@<=u>̀a=BECjjDF_@A>@a>?c=k



��������� �	
��	�����
��	�

��������������	����	���������	
���	������
��	� ���!��
�"��	�����#����$�%%���� ����

&'()*+,++-./*&-0+-'112*)*34'-56&+7'2'/*8529:;<=><?@ABCDEDFG@EHBIJK=>:;LM>=NM;=>NOP<QRLSMTNUVM<WXL;TL;WS>YZS;XNVL=N=YSTY=UY<<X=>SL;P<Q>YLYSTYL=>TQN;:N>S<MQN>L=SM>YLU<:M>[WS>YN\]̂LQULM>TQN;:N>S<MQN>L_̀abcdefghaijdkglmcfèfkh_efncf̀hopfqr_okstjuvwakxedhyqdhoaknhazhfc{dk|fq̀{}ae{oncdehòocdhoakokh{fz~oqqn�z��efdj�fdgfen{ocdkgz~oqqnwabcfhohoakv�{ffpfkh�oqq�f{fqgdh�q}efgzhdhfwaqqfxfakh{foe|fqqnpoqqfdkg�q}efgwdbcyn_�yfngdr�dè{uh{vz�������hah{eff�khdeoawaykhrhffkn_ok̀qygokx�qo�d�fh{�d̀�rkn~o_�{axahhabffh�hv�apv�dh{r�à{yqdhh{fdkkydqrayh{qfdgfen{oc}aeybok�q�dkrv�nefcefnfkhdhopfnakh{f�khdeoawaykhr�ayh{�yefdydgponaer�adeg_�qo�d�fh{dkgh{fah{fen{dgh{faccaehykohrhancfd~�oh{zfkdhaend�ayhh{facoag̀eonondkgàk̀feknnyeeaykgokxgeopokxykgfeh{fok�yfk̀fa}bdeo�ydkdv|�|�zhfc{fkz{dr_�efhhz̀{yh�_�pdkw{dcbdk_�h{dk�fkhkfe_�akzhfeqd̀ òdkgw{drn�agggogdkok̀efgo�qf�a�cefnfkhokxok}aebdhoakhah{f̀abbykohrd�ayhh{fceacandq}aedwqdrz{aahwqy�dh�wz�v�n{ayhayhha�dhh�ed{b_�{ahedpfqfgha�fkrdapfe�efd~�oh{h{f�oqqwaa~�aykgdhoakha�ae~�oh{ǹ{aaqn�nhygfkhnv|�|��{onaexdko�dhoak�ynhnf̀yefgdq̀dnneaabnfha}̀abcyhfen}aeh{fnfqfdekfenokh{f�dbd�}eòdzf̀akgderz̀{aaqokeyedq�fkrdv�dkrh{dk~nhadqqa}ayehfd̀{fen}aeh{foe�oqqokxkfnnha{anhh{f�dcqfn�adega}�gỳdhoakbfb�fenok̀qdnneaabnaks�l��a�}ffg�d̀~�dndqq��z�����dkgefcefnfkhnkah{okxqfnnd̀fqf�edhoaka}h{fok̀efgo�qfqfdekokxdkg���w����h{dh{dccfknokaye�yoqgokxv�{dk~ray}aedqqh{dhraygahanyccaehnhygfkhnfd̀{dkgfpfergdrdh�dcqfnwz�vvvz{ayhayhha�fnnofz̀{�deh�_�anfbder�rokxhak_zded{�oapokf_�f�d�fd̀{_�fnnof�aehak_�o�dkr�eyxxf_dkgzhfqqd�ed�fe}aeh{foèakheo�yhoaknhah{f�dè{onnyfa}h{f�fdcaqohdk�f̀aegvzffqok~�fqa�v����zhah{f���z�w����������zcy�qon{fgokh{f�f�eyderonnyfa}h{f�fdcaqohdk�f̀aeg��f�d�fd̀{_�fnnofz̀{�deh�_waqhakzcedxyf_dkgz~rfw{ddcfqv�����n{ayhayhha�gdb�a�onakdkg{onz���z̀qdnn}aexed̀oaynqrfb�fggokxh{fzhygfkh�aòfzyepfrcea�f̀hokhah{foeoknheỳhoakdqceaxedbbokxvzhygfkhnfb�ed̀fgh{ondyh{fkhòqfdekokxhdn~dkgceagỳfgd{ox{̀dqo�fea}nhygfkhcfe}aebdk̀f_cea�̀ofk̀rqfpfqdkgfkxdxfbfkh_dkgceagỳh�ayhcyhv�efdh�ae~�



��������� �	
��	�����
��	�

��������������	����	���������	
���	������
��	� ���!��
�"��	�����#����$�%%���� ����

&'()*+),-..-/012-3-14-56/178-91(121.(:/7471;'18+-8<1.=)838-*-.+7.>+?-@+'(-.+A)74-@'8B-C(1+1+)D@,14'/+C('87.>+?-,-E8'18CF,14'/+C0--+7.>G&'()*+)014&1*+.-85:/-HI11(-81.(,-..-/012-3-14-=)838-*-.+7.>+?-@+'(-.+A)74-@'8B-C(1+1+)+?-I)18()=J('41+7).('87.>+?-K1.'18CLMI)18(<--+7.>N:*?)'+)'++)+?-0@*+'(-.+*O?)318+74731+-(7.+?-@3-//7.>I--).PQMRSTUVWXYZ1.7-/I12-8:(1<I1C9-E-21?Z1//1*6?18/7-[8)B-I/12-K)?.*).:/7*10182*01H\87(<)8-Z8-O9-7>-/*3-8>-8K12-@+).-TUVWX]K1<7-/C.Z1//1*@+-//1,81̂-89?71..).01.*_-/(`̂)E-//104[8->)8K14)E\)>-/Z-/1.-C@1'-8&'()*+)+?-@)3?)<)8-6/1**1.(1(B7*)85K).I-+8'*=)8+?-*'44-**='/)84?-*+81+7).)=+?-a7.+-8Z1.4-5?-/().,87(1C5MQMbQMcGdB-8Mee*+'(-.+*1++-.(-(1.(-.f)C-(1*1=--B-.7.>)=(1.47.>5/1'>?7.>5*.1427.>51.(*)471/7̂7.>G01.C+?1.2*+)6)//--.I-+8'*1.(+?-Kgh̀d94/1**=)8)8>1.7̂7.>1.(?)*+7.>+?-,-E8'18CZ1.4-).PQb=8)<iSeejMeSeeG:338)H7<1+-/CMPe*+'(-.+*-.f)C-(>8-1+<'*745(1.47.>5*.1427.>5/1'>?7.>1.(='.=87-.(*).1,87(1C.7>?+NklmnoYpUVWqVrstuUVrXvqwx OOOG<3..)OG4)<0)*+18-1?7>?*4?))/*-H4--(*+1+->)1/)=ce3-84-.+)=*+'(-.+*>81('1+7.>
kXVwtysrVuzX{tUW|vvqX}nox 7**''G4)<*̀*''7*1(7>7+1/3'E/7*?7.>3/1+=)8<+?1+<12-*7+*7<3/-+)3'E/7*?<1>1̂7.-*541+1/)>*5.-O*313-8*5E))2*51.(<)8-)./7.-GJ1*7/C*?18-C)'83'E/741+7).*1.(>-++?-<7.=8).+)=*̀*''~�*<7//7).*)=<).+?/C8-1(-8*G�7+/-Sh-13)/7+1.9-4)8(̀**'-LeMcePeM5:'+?)8S�?-h-13)/7+1.9-4)8(5h1<-S.-13)/7+1.�8-4)8(�7**'-�Le�McePeM5�-.>+?S'.(-_.-(31>-*5\1>-SM5\'E/7*?-(SPeMcjePjePkXVwtysrVuzX{tUW|vvqX}ox 7**''G4)<*̀*''7*1(7>7+1/3'E/7*?7.>3/1+=)8<+?1+<12-*7+*7<3/-+)3'E/7*?<1>1̂7.-*541+1/)>*5.-O*313-8*5E))2*51.(<)8-)./7.-GJ1*7/C*?18-C)'83'E/741+7).*1.(>-++?-<7.=8).+)=*̀*''�*<7//7).*)=<).+?/C8-1(-8*G�7+/-Sh-13)/7+1.9-4)8(



��������� �	
��	�����
��	�

��������������	����	���������	
���	������
��	� ���!��
�"��	�����#����$�%%���� &���

'()*+,-,-./--0'01('2-0'0110**34'25(16.'/)+1.02789:;<=;7>?8:<=@AA:BCDEFBCDG@HIJ@KLKM?KNNOP9BQMRSTEUVWXYVZY[\]VY[̂VV_̀W\Z_VâVb\cVdX̀eèfeVWg\hXeeijfeVWg\k̀l̀gV[cVeeVY\̂WbddcVmXY\f̀nXeXVc̀ UVeeX̀\UiWoVdcXppaVd\qVbeiWcXppaVd\rsg̀tXimXd̀\f[VWeX̀tWim̀\]Xn[ieVYuivv̀W\wVXoVdUVYebd\]̀ _̀en[i]̀ saVdd\rVl̀WpVwiav̀i\x̀ddX̀WkVdd̀b\cẀjk̀XòeYv̀WòW\yVaẀdkseei\hXeeijzXaidYfVWsYi\xVg̀zpid̀\{mVdhVe_̀XYQMRSTGxVngYid̂WV[a\yVbVc̀ qsWg\zp̀eeV|WV}̀W\~j̀ dt̀ dpd̀W\x̀YỲtiW_id\x̀ddVtsWd̀ \̀yVỲbuVee\~j̀ dusel̀Wp\qbòxi[dYid\kbVdr̀Yp̀W\UVng̀d}X̀risp[Vd�tẀ d̀\k[XVddidUVdY�̀e_\yVXpebdUVWg\xVX_dUVYebd\h ỲUnUseèd\ZddV�sVWp̀WaVd\UV�kbVd\zg[bèWzaXp[\tWVǹ�[èd\yVbè̀ h[Xp̀\hbVpphii_VW_QMRST�rXVaZea g̀Xd_̀W\qXaip[bZmXeV\{aaV̂WVǹ\f[eìcVmXY\U V̀o[Vdt̀ WYpd̀W\̂ d̀�VaXdtẀ d̀\f[eìuVeeiWVd\]Xnièuiso[p̀eXdo\xV_̀d�d_V\kVn[̀eysoèW\Zè�YXYrVdǹpp̀\Zd_brXd\ZeXnXVrXm̀WaiẀ\x̀YYX̀]iWpid\xVnilzn[jVWp}\ZmVz[̀ _̀b\c̀ WXgq[iavYid\cVmX_�iYY���\f[eìhWXo[pQMRSTDC

�YYs̀��UVWn[����\Zsp[iW�q[̀]̀ VvieXpVdk̀niW_\]Va �̀]̀ VvieXpVdk̀niW_�YYs̀��UVWn[����\r̀dop[���vVòY\wVò��\wsleXY[̀_�����������



��������� �	
��	�����
��	�

��������������	����	���������	
���	������
��	� ���!��
�"��	�����#����$�%%���� $���

̂ _̀abca]dê ̀bcfgg̀ZhLijZhLkflmlHelnnjo_ZGHIJKip6*,6+36/0N6//6-V'-30,+'E*964/:6/0N'M*T'34B./08B2Q'2+?O2340=6Q'/F6::GHIJKkX<'33,-.*/08.:32/N4'UO'/0@OO'Pq8.-2D260N4-2:36U4*-52672/*0N'23+</96/*:0N4-2:36U4*-&*/M6D'0P'O2'/&66-*08D'-2'4r)*/:08/346/<A*-Q6+2DD205-'<>*A2*->*09'>6BA6Q*+0T'/M6OA.//*330N6+36/?U-'Q.*0&6++<?3'/M2:40?'O.*+?3*7*/:0?'-'4X*B:3*-0?2*--'X*++:GHIJKsF2-Q2/2'P252'>2/360,-.>*@+)*++0@34'/1-2*/M0;2OB*-+<5*+M*-09.:32/5-**/0,*/t'O2/V.W08//'&*:3+*-0&2>4'*+C*.O'//0=2++2'/A-2MO6-*0?'O.*+T6>4'0&'E*//'X'-M08+*('/M*-X*B:3*-08B2Q'2+Y6-EGHIJKLh;'-'N.::6/0r+272'12*-60?'-'16(0;4'-<+9.M23408/Q'+2/'=6OB'-M60&'M2:6/?'/32++6GHIJKLL9'>6B,-'>*0[2W'/<,-.QQ*0T6:*O'-<,<2/Q36/0?E<*N4''U*+0,*/t'O2/56-M6/0r)*/;*//*M<0N4+6*r)*/:0;<+*A2*->*GHIJKLZC6'4N'-+2/09'E*N-'3:+*<0?U*/>*-V./3*-0?6+'/'=6)0C2>46+':&66-*08B2:>4?2OO6/:0[.>E*-?3*2/O*3Duvwvxxvyyzv{|}x~�vw�����������������



��������� �	
��	�����
��	�

��������������	����	���������	
���	������
��	� ���!��
�"��	�����#����$�%%���� &���

'()*+,,-./+'-,('/,-(001+*+23(-45',67.,41('/04'+(3-,89:;<=>?@ABCDEBCF>?GC>BEE>HCIJGCDKJ?CGLI>MBACFNFMBCJKF?OEE=>D?CPQRASTBAFCJBDU>BGCGCIBCLJIBKAJN>AKUAJBVF?@GCDKJ?CMBACFNFMBCF>?CIFGPJBAWBGJXFKJ?NJKUPCIJGCDKJ?CA>GCJAUJE>LYZ[\]̂_̀]ab:cdeb̂ \cf_gbhij_klBCJRBAVm=EBAF?JCnBN>UoNILBACpmq>A?F?rlBGJPqBEEmsA>tU>?JRBuvAFKt>AJmvJANDGGF>?sFtOXFEBmvJANDGGF>?Z[\]̂_̀]ab<b̂ ]_nBtFJEP?wBEEBGmo>MAB?>xttBwyODAFpF>mo>MAB?>zFEEP{>KHAJPmOEC>|IFB??>?RB?G}JEKmOEC>|B?K>tvD??JCCmsJ?>A=IBAEFJ{A>XJmTBGGoVIPEBAotFCImTBGGwBtFB?R>>AJmTBGGZ[\]̂_̀]abZk~~�k\�zFBtOEtJVF?KJAmTBAFC>?JoBu>MI>?JnJGGJ{>AK>?msADtMJC{ABNJ�IEJ?msADtMJCwAJL|FJ@JEGMJA@JAmsA>tU>?J:h\]̂_̀]ab�̂ gk�Zk~~RB=BDEJPlBGC?JAmxEJNCAFNTBGG{DFCBA=BACJA�BEKJFGmwADtoJC:h\]̂_̀]ab<̂\gh_j�k\�nJGGFNBoNILBACpmvFNN>E>xCIB?rAFJ?KmsADtMJCrJEFNFCPqDCNIF?G>?msADtMJC



��������� �	
��	�����
��	�

��������������	����	���������	
���	������
��	� ���!��
�"��	�����#����$�%%���� ����

&'()*++,-.*&,+'&.+,'//0*)*12',34&+5',6)*,30+789:;8<=>?@ABCDEFGDEH@AIE@JKDGLAMLAILAN@CKHIODCEHPHODEH@AHAQRSRTQEKHIULLVLAWXJKDGLAYAHIKLWZZCWHAEKLIEDELUHEKDEH[L@N\Z]Z\HAEKL̂__̀a]bFW@IE@@FCcdeDIVLEfDGGELD[XgFCBHCGIOGDaLWKDCWEKHIILDI@AXhDOGLI[DaA@EKDiLECHF[OKLWHAQLPEH@ADGIL[HYADGIjfFE@FCdDCIHEae@aIU@CVLWKDCWE@BLEE@EKLCL]k@GWa@FCKLDWIKHBKf@aI]]]JTSlTmlgno@NpgnXqhDOGLI?QorDEeG@@[YLGWkHBKQPK@@G?@ABCDEIE@JKDGLAjSCLAs?DCELCHAEKLt__uvXMLAILAfC@EKLCIEDVL̂IEDAWtAWHAEKLLiLAE]?@ABCDEFGDEH@AIE@EKLN@GG@UHABIEFWLAEIN@CEKLHCHAiHEDEH@ADAWODCEHPHODEH@AHAQbuQT?RughSwQ@ARFLIWDaxLfCFDCâZEKjDAWxLfCFDCâyEKzwFVLoHWH@AoaGDAvPvFGGLAQD[l@PKDwHD[SG[LVHAWLCMDVLQPKUDCE{SGHPHD|FDCELC[DASAAD|FDCELC[DATGH{DfLEKvDP{aAIVHvDPVLA{HLw@FEKDA}cCLLASIK@FE@FEE@?@FCEALacFCIIGHAN@CfLHABHWLAEHYLWDAWK@A@CLWDIQJuv?gS?k@NEKLpTSlXJDaE@B@XSIK@FE@FEE@vHPKLGGLJDGO@GLN@CfLHABHWLAEHYLWDAWK@A@CLWDIegJwuhc?gS?k@NEKLpTSlXJDaE@B@X?@ABCDEFGDEH@AIcCLLAJDiLXRKLQJuvELD[YAHIKLWtAWHAwLDBFLI]bFW@IE@JKDGLAMLAILAN@CfLHABCLP@BAH{LWDIQLAH@C@NEKLvLLEX



��������� �	
��	�����
��	�

��������������	����	���������	
���	������
��	� ���!��
�"��	�����#����$�%%���� %���

&'()*+,-.+,/'(0,''-*1'2./(),3+4'(3+*(/()+...3+)-3*35')(/,/'(67-8'0,'9*+:/0;</+((+;=+88/0'(;>11?;@'AB/3;+(8C+'4/6>0B'-,'-,,''-*D+*0/,?E'?@FCGHI@2B'23*3*35')(/J38'(9-308+?;KLM8-*/()@3(/'*(/)B,/(,B3:+..3?6&'()*+,-.+,/'(0,'F:+(;E3(;+(89-5N3*6



��������� �	
��	�����
��	�

��������������	����	���������	
���	������
��	� ���!��
�"��	�����#����$�%%���� �����

&'()*+,-.,/01-.++23.4+0,56 77789:;;<78=<9>?@ABCC;DEFD;=CG<HIDJJKLMNDBGCBO;DI7?GPQRSTU7?;<FCBB?FDIV<;C<WC<;XNCJEDW;?@PGYZ[,-.,/01-.++2\1],1)̂ 0_Z*6 77789:;;<78=<9`DB=NJaP?G9D;?Jb<8UJCCE?;HIDJJHLD;EP<:?;@G<D::IW:DJGICJJ<;JDJcC=G?<;d=PD9:?<;JP?:J@CGJGDBGCE<;XNCJEDW



��������� �	
��	�����
��	�

��������������	����	���������	
���	������
��	� ���!��
�"��	�����#����$�%%���� �����

&'(')*+,-./01('+*/'*2*.3-('40&5.(+*(6+,,*-)7,'089:;<=>?@=>A9:B>9>CDE9@@9FA:;B>?GD:>BE9<>CDA<<DH9;:A>A9:IJ>D=HCD<BE9<H9:BAB>D:>GDK9:B><=>A9:9ELMNLOOLPNLQ RIIJSKA>CR@DTU==GD<UDHVJWXDIDV=CYZ=@@=BU<J::Z=[AB8C@9DZ=[ABZJ@=:U<=J\KK=Z]R?<ÂA9_=A>C̀A9[A:D_D@AHA>Ja?>HCA:B9:À=:=bDB>c=H9ISHCF=<>̂cDBBD̀9<G9:cDBBADd9<>9:e=>Df=<VeC=<J@c?GA>Cg=ID<>=h9KiD9gA=KR@KDVA:GD<WTjYf=8=?@DJe=B>:D<f=Th<AGK9<DWTjYhC9DIDdD?I=?D<XCA=::9:f=:BkD@GXJ=:gDB>D<



��������� �	
��	�����
��	�

��������������	����	���������	
���	������
��	� ���!��
�"��	�����#����$�%%���� �����

&'(')*+,-./01('+*/'*2*.3-('40&5.(+*(6+,,*-)7,'089:;<=>?@=>A9:B>9>CDE9@@9FA:;B>?GD:>BE9<>CDA<<DH9;:A>A9:IJ>D=HCD<BE9<H9:BAB>D:>GDK9:B><=>A9:9ELMNOMPQRS@DTU@?;D@S@DTVDIB>D<S:AJ=WH8?@@9?;CX<9F:S::=Y?=<>D<K=:S::=Y?=<>D<K=:S?>?K:Z?:DBS[=ZD::DGJXD:\<DD:X@=]D̂9C:B9:X<D>>_HC?>̀8C@9DaFD:Bb=:AD@@D8@=<]b<DFcDA;D@BdD<;D<b<DFcDA;D@BdD<;D<e;Jd>fDDeKK=bg=?<ÀA9eKK=bgS?<ÀA9e[=:X=J\A=::=hDB>\A=::=hDB>\<=HD8D<:DB]AD=̂H]B9:X<=CK=̂AG:W=B@J:=̂KAD@J::b=@@=B=̂::AD<c=::DJD̂::=\?<:DD

_C=J@J:WH\9<J_]CJ@D<_KA>C



��������� �	
��	�����
��	�

��������������	����	���������	
���	������
��	� ���!��
�"��	�����#����$�%%���� �����

&'((')*+,*-./0/1'23+4./0/1'23+4.''5/-67849*5/-:*((;7<=/'8>'3?/--@/-,*?A3--'BB@*('?/+0C07-5B*-@0/-9'(B'+DB'88/E+/F'+DB'G'-97-H108/-@*=+27??0IG78/27?*B=0IG78/

JKLMNOPQLRSTPUVSWXPYZKNMPSN[\]̂_̀abD<=',387-5?''B7-5(/+'*-5*7-5c7B=dB=5+/,'+(efgh/+'-B(=/G'-*B</88',/BB=7(i3-<B3+'B*('Bj3h/5+*3h/hh*7-B?'-Bk(B3,'-B(c788?''B7-,7G7,3/880c7B=;+(e./(B-'+B*,'G'8*hB='7+h8/-eI<*h0*gB=7(B'-B/B7G'h8/-c788B='-l'('-B=*?'g*++'G7'ce;+(e./(B-'+c788/8(*?''Bc7B=mB=5+/,'+(7-/<8/((+**?('BB7-5B*,7(<3((B='(<=',387-5*hB7*-(g*+dB=n?7-7?/8beob2='p8/((*goqooj*3+<3++'-BdB=5+/,'+(jG7(7B',B='E7-5'+9/4'(2'<=-7</8/-,p/+''+p'-B'+*-&/-3/+0orB=kh/+B7<7h/B7-57-o=/-,(j*-</+''+(eDB3,'-B(+'h*+B','-i*07-5B='B+7h7??'-('80e2='0c'+'(3+G'0',/gB'+/-,/(4',s17,0*38'/+-?*+'/l*3Bc=/B0*3?/0874'*+-*B874'7-/</+''+ts/-,aqqu+'h*+B',0'(evbw-<'dB=5+/,'vj0'/+h8/--7-57(<*?h8'B'kfc788l'57-?''B7-5c7B=xB=5+/,'+(k/-,B='-?''Bc7B=mB=5+/,'+(



��������� �	
��	�����
��	�

��������������	����	���������	
���	������
��	� ���!��
�"��	�����#����$�%%���� �����

&'()*(+,)-)-.)/0123456789:;7<=:<<>?>@79A78B:CD>E8>AB9F>AE9G>=:;F>;89:;=>;8>A:H>;8:I7J9<9>E35KKLMMMN;7C7CI79AEN:A?OP;9:AC<7EEQ><G8A9H8:8D>6789:;7<=:<<>?>@79A:;123RN123R56789:;7<=:<<>?>@79A9;B:CD>E8>ASQ><G8A9HM98DOP;9:AET12UK5V;8>A>E8>GR8D7;G3K8D?A7G>AE8:8D>@9;?>AW7X>EY<<9>GZ>7<8D=7A>>A@79A12U35[Y\I:A]P;9:AE786Z[2̂U_5Y?A9CP<8PA>7;G@::G[C9>;C>E=7A>>À7a@9><G\A9HS:H>;8:Z[T_23Kb3U5[>;9:A\A9H8:c7ED9;?8:;̀N=Nd2335[>;9:Ae9C;9Cd23R5[>;9:A2e7A>;8f7;gP>8d2U15hA7GP789:;

8:A>F9E>8D>9AECD>GP<>E2H<7;ENVD7F>7<A>7GaA>C>9F>G7<<8>7CD>AA>C:JJ>;G789:;EI:AC<7EE>E8D78A>gP9A>8D>JNV;<78>EHA9;?LM>M9<<A>C>9F>;:J9;789:;EI:A8D>i8D?A7G>j78D7;G[C9>;C>YCC><>A78>GC:PAE>E7;GH7A>;8E:Id8D?A7G>AEM9<<A>C>9F>7<>88>AEPAA:P;G9;?ECD>GP<9;?I:A8D>9AE::;b8:bk>i8D?A7G>Al_TjANjPAHDaM9<<k>J>>89;?M98D]P;9:AEI:AECD>GP<9;?2<9I>7I8>AD9?DECD::<J>>89;?E7I8>AkA>7XNZ>M9<<7<E:k>J>>89;?M98D3K8D?A7G>AEMD:D7F>ED:M;7;9;8>A>E89;fm=n[N\D>i8DY;;P7<Z>7<8DC7A>=7A>>AnoH<:A789:;=7A>>A@79AI:A9;8>A>E8>GRb3K8D?A7G>AE:;12UKNe7A>;8E7A>M><C:J>8:C7<<M98D7;agP>E89:;E:AC:;C>A;ENjANjPAHDaC7;k>A>7CD>G78kJPAHDap;7H<>ECEGN:A?2_4_b1îbiRU4jAENq7E8;>AC7;k>A>7CD>G78JX7E8;>Ap;7H<>ECEGN:A?2_4_b1îbiRK4N

rstuvwxyz{|}~�sy�v���vxz39;17G:<>EC>;8ED7F>7;Y;o9>8à9E:AG>AL7;G8D>;PJk>A:;<a7HH>7AE8:k>9;CA>7E9;?S6789:;7<V;E898P8>:Ij>;87<Z>7<8DM>kE98>TNY;o9>8a9E:I8>;E>>;7E7;>?789F>8A798NZ:M>F>AL7;o9>8aM7EkP9<89;8:8D>DPJ7;EaE8>J8:D><HDPJ7;EEPAF9F>E98P789:;EEPCD7E>;C:P;8>A9;?<9:;E9;8D>M9<GLG>7<9;?M98D:8D>ADPJ7;EMD:8DA>78>;>G8D>9A



��������� �	
��	�����
��	�

��������������	����	���������	
���	������
��	� ���!��
�"��	�����#����$�%%���� �&���

̂['*2?4-'@24E/4',+*C3++5C__BBB7B2441B)*'G)0*724:_,20'_̀abM?>=)++'0>1M-3226E*1-3262:)*+.\'6)**/M+'',>?4:3



��������� �	
��	�����
��	�

��������������	����	���������	
���	������
��	� ���!��
�"��	�����#����$�%%���� �$���

&'()*+,+,-.*+(&&/0,1234562789:;<=>?@ABCDECFGHFIJKE?IK>GJCDDJIFFL;M>?DEDCNIK>@IOCJEPG@IJKFQR?G@ECGJFKBGKKBISIJKI@<>@TCFIGFIS>JK@>DGJEU@IVIJKC>J@IA>OOIJEFABCDE@IJFKG=B>OI?JKCDKBI=G@IF=OPK>OW<@II<>@XYB>?@FZ[BCFCJAD?EIFJ><IVI@MCKB>?KKBI?FI><<IVI@WA>JK@>DOIECACJIFL<@II<@>OV>OCKCJRLGJE<@II<@>OECG@@BIGZUDIGFIIJA>?@GRI=>?@ABCDE@IJK>MGFBKBIC@BGJEF><KIJLA>VI@KBIC@A>?RBFGJEFJII\IFLGJE@I<@GCJ<@>OFBG@CJRMGKI@H>KKDIFGJE<>>EMBCDIGKFAB>>DZ[BIFIFCOPDIFKIPFAGJBIDPP@IVIJKKBIFP@IGE><RI@OFZ]272̂72̂_2̀ 723456278̂abcd3264êd4b5̂d8efbbghiFK?EIJKCFJ>KPI@OCKKIEK>AG@@=GJ=OIECAGKC>J>JBCFQBI@PI@F>JCJFAB>>DL>@>JKBIFAB>>DH?FL>@NIIPGJ=OIECAGKC>JCJBCFQBI@FAB>>DD>ANI@jFkZlmAIPKC>JFOG=GPPD=LB>MIVI@L<>@FK?EIJKFECGRJ>FIEMCKBGFKBOG>@>KBI@@IFPC@GK>@=CDDJIFFIFLECGHIKIFL>@GDDI@RCIFMB>BGVIGJ>KI<@>OKBIC@BIGDKBAG@IP@>VCEI@K>FID<WAG@@=OIECAGKC>JZnIGDKBAG@IP@>VCEI@GJEPG@IJKPI@OCFFC>JCFJIIEIE<>@iooP@IFA@CPKC>JGJE>VI@KBIA>?JKI@OIECAGKC>JFjCJAD?ECJR;H?P@><IJL[=DIJ>Dk?FIEGKFAB>>D>@FAB>>DWFP>JF>@IEGAKCVCKCIFZUG@IJKFQR?G@ECGJFG@I@IFP>JFCHDI<>@BGVCJROIECAGKC>JFEIDCVI@IEEC@IAKD=K>KBIFAB>>DCJGP@>PI@D=DGHIDIE>@CRCJGDA>JKGCJI@H=GJGE?DKZpK?EIJKFG@IJ>KGDD>MIEK>K@GJFP>@KOIECAGKC>J<@>OB>OIK>FAB>>DZ;<=>?BGVIGJ=q?IFKC>JF>@A>JAI@JFPDIGFIA>JKGAKr@FZsCJJGJGKtuYWuvwY>@DxJJGJXyJGPDIFAFEZ>@RZ



��������� �	
��	�����
��	�

��������������	����	���������	
���	������
��	� ���!��
�"��	�����#����$�%%���� �&���

'()*+,-./0*(*1.2'2034*025*,034*0267)+,-.8+,-.79:;:<=>?@A=>?@BCD=EF@GHIJG=>?@IKGLMGEJIFNOB@;?@DDJP;L=KI>LFO>BCGKIFQG>KR@GHIL@IDEEDCL=>OLSLDTDCUTOL@VCFWMO?@DJFD>XYCGKIQZDCVCFW[JGCUXYCGKIRZO>F\GJJBCD=EFLDI]EJDCI9:;:G>KCIJGLIKL@I\IFW@̂I\OFFOD>G>KE=CEDFID_L@I9:;:<=>?@A=>?@OFLDECDHOKIGLO\IG>KEJG?I_DCEICFD>GJG>KBCD=EBCDTL@TOL@L@IO>LI>LD_FECIGKO>BEDFOLOHÌEIICCIJGLOD>FO>\OKKJIF?@DDJG>KaISD>KWbG?@JIFFD>OFF?COELIK_CD\L@IcJTI=FA=JJSO>BdCIHI>LOD>dCDBCG\G>KL@I>@G>K?CG_LIKLD\GL?@L@ILI>=CID_IG?@FL=KI>LBCD=EW[@DFI>L@I\IFO>?J=KIa=LGCI>DLJO\OLIKLDeYCD=EfKI>LOLSG>K<GaIJF̀YILLO>BLDg>DTbG?@cL@IC̀T@IL@ICDC>DLhiDUO>BjOFk=>>SDCN=CL_=J̀VGFl=ICGKIG>KL@IKOmICI>LHICFOD>FD_FIJ_ECDiI?LIKLDDL@ICF̀b\EGL@SG>K;D?OGJfFF=IF̀kCOI>KF@OÈdIICdCIFF=CÌĈ=FL̀G>KU>DTO>BD>InFJO\OLFŴ@I<D>B̂IC\YDGJF_DCL@ICI\GO>KICD_L@IoQpoR

q1.20r*4stu*,,2u4*,vw32x*ur2)014ryut461.34*024(z{|}~�������������|�{}���������������~��~������������������������̂@OFFI>LO\I>L̀TCOLLI>aS:>>IkCG>UO>@ICKOGCST@OJIF@IG>K@IC�ITOF@_G\OJSTICI@OKO>B_CD\L@IMG�OFK=CO>B�DCJK�GCff̀FLOJJCIFD>GLIFFDKIIEJSLDKGSWc>̂@=CFKGS̀VGC?@o�̀��oR̀L@IIOB@L@pBCGKI?JGFFGLM[;TOJJ@GHIL@IBCIGLEJIGF=CID_@IGCO>BL@IFITDCKFFEDUI>GJD=KK=CO>BGJOHIEIC_DC\G>?ID_ĥ@I9OGCSD_:>>IkCG>UjGLYIHĜ@IGLICŴ@OFDEEDCL=>OLSBDIF@G>KpO>p@G>KTOL@L@IEIC_DC\G>?IG>KG>GJSFOFD_L@IEJGSO>?JGFF̀GFTIJJGFL@I@OFLDCO?GJFL=KSD_�DCJK�GCffO>;D?OGJ;L=KOIF?JGFFJGLICO>L@ISIGCW;L=KI>LFTOJJGJFD@GHIL@IDEEDCL=>OLSG_LICL@IEIC_DC\G>?ILD\IILTOL@NDJD?G=FLF=CHOHDCFT@D?=CCI>LJSJOHIO>L@I�D?@IFLICGCIGW



��������� �	
��	�����
��	�

��������������	����	���������	
���	������
��	� ���!��
�"��	�����#����$�%%���� �����

&'())*+,-./0'*12,3410'(5-6*,7.,&,08,.&9:-;,<-.6)1.=:16&8-0',>61&,7.,?,08/)0=@(+A4)?,B-C*,&DDDE=F-.'(F/G/8HCI-+/08(,'-;,8,./-21./0J>410'(=>C./*KL10,MA:NOI>:>?/2,);).P8(J.-2,)./,08-8/)0D5(,,08/.,&'())*+,-.;).QRSTKQRSUV/**6,C*-00,221./0J8(,QRST&1WW,.DXYZZ[\Y]̂_̀abcb[Y]̂_dY]̂_efghij\kZeflccmYne]mf>;,VV,,o&-J)8(,&,?,08(-02,/J(8(J.-2,&812,08&6,J-08(,I>:>410'(p10'(C.)J.-WD5(,C.)J.-W/&2,&/J0,28).,?,-*-02/WW,.&,&812,08&/0-')**-6).-8/?,8,-W'1*81.,D:);-.=&812,08&(-?,2/&'1&&,2-02,0J-J,2/0-'8/?/8/,&8(-8(,*C,28(,Wo0)V()V-02V(,08)6,1C&8-02,.&DA0-22/8/)0=&812,08&(-?,.,q,'8,21C)08(,/.*10'(8/W,*,-.0/0JV/8(&8-8,W,08&*/o,3r5)2-+A*,-.0,2V,-.,-**W).,-*/o,8(-0V,8(/0o=s-02r5)W)..)VAV/**C18W+&,*;/0)8(,.C,)C*,t&&(),&6,;).,A&-+&)W,8(/0JDs:,?,08(J.-2,.N?-0@-*2,/&&8-8,2=r410'(610'(/&6,88,.8(-0-'81-**10'(DA8u&;10-02v1/8,10*/o,8(,*10'(.))WDAV)1*22)/8,?,.+2-+/;)C8/)0-*DAV)1*2)0*+'(-0J,/86+(-?/0J-J-W,).&)W,8(/0J8)8-*o-6)18-,GC,./,0',V,(-?,(-2wsx?,.-**=8(,&812,08;,,26-'o-02&1CC).8(-&6,,0-C)&/8/?,-22/8/)08)B-C*,&y:IDz:16W/88,26+L),**,B/'()*&)0
{|}~{{��~���}|���

���~��������}���>'-2,W/'>**K:8-.&Ky*/0'(,2)1.2/?/&/)08(/&V,,oV/8(-'*)&,V/0D�RK�U)?,.>22/&)0D:,-&)0V,-.,�KR-02V,V/**C*-+/08(,'(-WC/)0&(/CW-8'(;).8(,&,')02')0&,'18/?,+,-.D@,V)08(,4-.J,:'())*y(-WC/)0&(/C*-&8&,-&)0V/8(-.,').2);PKRD<)C,;1**+V,'-0.,C,-88(/&&,-&)0=y(-WC/)0&(/C&V/**6,F)02-+F-.'(Q�8(Dz:16W/88,26+L)0p,8.1&



��������� �	
��	�����
��	�

��������������	����	���������	
���	������
��	� ���!��
�"��	�����#����$�%%���� �%���

&'()*+,-.*,/0/1.23.34/567689:;9<6=>??8@9AB9BC8D9@E689DF9968E6E=>??GCAF9C@ACG9<656HBD96A6EIB69B7BF8JACHAFKFDL6::FDFEBD7@DDBC8LB9<9LCMACG6DDCADNO6F:DCF9968E6EO6HKF8DL<6A6L6K69LB9<9<6M<FAKF7BD9F8E9F:P6EFQC@9GCCEFDK6EB7B86NR<6D9@E689DF8ES<FEFLC8E6AG@:9BK6F8E:6FA86EFQC@9<CL9<6GCCEB8E@D9A;BDFKFTCA7CKJC8689CG7C8D@K6A8@9AB9BC8N=>??U@9AB9BC8VW7C8CKB7D9@E689DLB::Q67C::FQCAF9B8HB89<686X9KC89<GCAF7CCPYCZ[\9@E689DLB::Q@EH69]G@8EAFBD6F8EJ@A7<FD6<6F:9<;GCCE7<CB76DGACK9<65C7<6D96AM@Q:B7̂FAP69NO<689<6D9@E689DA69@A89C9<6D7<CC:LB9<9<6BAJ@A7<FD6D9<6;LB::7A6F96F<6F:9<;]L6::YQF:F876EK6F:GCAFJF86:CGT@EH6D[=?\_\9@E689DFA6LAFJJB8H@J9<6BAQCCPJACT679DL<B7<F::CL6ÈCB76F8E7<CB76B89<67:FDDACCKNR<6D9@E6897<CD69<6BAQCCP9<F9J6A9FB86E9C:6FE6AD<BJ]GFKB:;E;8FKB7DCA8@9AB9BC8N\9@E689DA6FEB8DBE6F8EC@9DBE6CG7:FDDF8E9<687<CD69<6BAJACT679C@9:69NR<BD7C@:EB87:@E6EBCAFKF]6DDF;]QCCPA6̀B6L]PF<CC9]CAF86L7A6F9BC8CG9<6BA7<CB76NR<67@:KB8F9B8H6̀689LFDFaQCCPGFBAaL<6A6D9@E689DACFK6E9<6ACCKF8EA6FE9<6BAJ66ADJACT679DNO<B:6B896HAF9B8H967<8C:CH;B89C9<6EBD7@DDBC8]D9@E689D@9B:Bb6E\7<CC:CH;9CEBD7@DDQCCP7<CB76DF7ACDD9<A667:FDDJ6ABCEDN \@QKB996EQ;c:;MCL6AD(+d+/.*e2,0+fg-('*+01-+h6A6BDC@AD7<6E@:6GCA9<686X9G6LKC89<D_R@6DEF;]ijkl_m9<Yn9<J6ABCED]Mo>LCAP9BK6B856HBC8HAC@JDO6E86DEF;]ijkk_m9<Yn9<J6ABCED]Mo>LCAP9BK6B856HBC8HAC@JD^C8EF;]pjq_m9<Yn9<J6ABCED]Mo>LCAP9BK6B856HBC8HAC@JDR@6DEF;]pjn_m9<Yn9<J6ABCED]=B8F:Bb656HBC8F:oCC9<\69Y@JGCA9<66̀6899CKCAACLO6E86DEF;]pjr_ks_kpYs_ll\69Y@JO6E86DEF;]pjr_WtWUR[[[̂FAP;C@A7F:68EFADGCA9<6uvwxyvzw{|vz}~||�~x�w{�z}zv��{}xvw�|�}���w{|v�y|����������{vw�x�{�����||}�z�xwxy{z�



��������� �	
��	�����
��	�

��������������	����	���������	
���	������
��	� ���!��
�"��	�����#����$�%%���� �����

&'()*'+,'-./0123042562784290:;<=40>?57@@<3>?ABC;7D0?;<>?E2@E0D542FGHC=?DIJ=40F2E>?A5243=4D3>;/;/0>4>D0=<;2F=K0;/0324@D=L0;;048@=:0524;/0F=?DM24;/0:2FF7?>;NOI0FL04<25=A4278D0;04F>?0D;2P7?<8>?Q;/0?03</=E040:0?;@N:40=;0D=87L@>:=;>2?:=@@0DRSTUVWVX3/040;/0N;=:K@0/2;L7;;2?><<70<>?=?7?L>=<0D524F=;OH/0:K;/0F27;2?Y=:0L22KBZ?2;/04A427825<;7D0?;<;/=;:40=;0D=:2FF7?>;N<04E>:0A4278:=@@0D[0:=7<0J0H=40/=E0E2@7?;0040D;>F0=;;/0Y22D@>?K>?\7</E>@@0]:2@@0:;0DF2?0N;2L0?0̂;=J/>;F=?5=F>@N>??00D]=?DE2@7?;0040D;>F0=;;/0G=8@0<_80?H78L2=4DMH@2<0;OC;7D0?;<>?;040<;0D>?:40=;>?A=:@=N;=4A0;:@7L=;GHC/0@D=:2FF7?>;N>?;040<;F00;>?A=?D840<0?;0D;2;/0[2=4D25D̀7:=;>2?=L27;;/0>4>D0=<OJ0/=E0<2F7:/F240A2>?A2?OC;=N;7?0D;2/0=4=L27;=50F>?><FD2:7F0?;=4N]=?;>aL7@@N>?A0D7:=;>2?]=?D=:2F80;>;>E01/N<>:=@̀D7:=;>2?:@=<<524/>A/<:/22@04<Obc0?04=;>2?d1427DB eC7LF>;;0DLNG>:2@0c400?

&*'fghihjklmnopqrstuvswsxqryutz{\0<:/0D7@0DB./0C0?>24H>;>|0?142F3>@@?23L0;/><Y4>D=N]I=4:/}~;/542F�a�8F>?;/0�>A/C:/22@H=50O1@0=<0:=@@;/0�>A/C:/22@I=>?_�:0;2\C�1����a�����O��wstr���trtupt�sqw��r���wstrvquqztr�{_?./74<D=N]Z84>@}�;/=;�8F];/0G=;>2?=@�2?24C2:>0;N3>@@/2<;<>;<�?D7:;>2?H040F2?N=;�8F>?;/0�>A/C:/22@Z7D>;24>7FOC0@0:;0D<;7D0?;<3>@@L0?2;>̂0D>?;/0?0�;;32300K<=L27;;/0>4<;=;7<OJ0@22K5243=4D;2=?03A427825>?D7:;00<Oyutz����{�t�wq���w�q��rstuv�����v����t����� C=E0;/0D=;0B./><N0=4¡<142F3>@@L02?p�w�u���¢£¤us���w��utz�¥��¤z�w¦�qy�uus���s��§�ur�r�̈©qrwvqrwqu2?\27;0ª��OG03E0?70;/><N0=4B./0;/0F0><c=;<LN];/0}�ª�<O.>:K0;<3>@@A22?<=@0I2?D=N]Z84>@}~;/>?;/0�>A/C:/22@_�:0=<

eC7LF>;;0DLN1[«.0=F

*'¬'®̄k«0;¡<<00OOO30F=D0;32;4>8<78;2̀D><2?.0:/;27<0;/0>484=:;>:0̂0@D]A0;;>?AE=@7=L@0D4>E084=:;>:0=?D80450:;>?A274=7;2?2F27<427;>?0<=/0=D25:2F80;>;>2?O°>D</=E0L00?L7<N3=;:/>?AA=F0<542F;/><=?D@=<;300K¡<:2F80;>;>2?=?D524F7@=;>?A<;4=;0A>0<>?8408=4=;>2?524;/><300K¡<:2F80;>;>2?O./0Y>?A04«=K0<\0A>2?=@:2F80;>;>2?><;/><./74<aC=;�5400=?D280?;2;/087L@>:Y4>D=N=?DC=;74D=N�]<230¡40<;4>88>?A;/084=:;>:042L2;524<8=408=4;<=?D8=:K>?A78.70<D=N]@2=D>?A27;J0D?0<D=N]=?D:2F80;>?AL4>A/;=?D0=4@N<;=4;>?A3>;/14=:;>:0±=N2?./74<D=NOeC7LF>;;0DLN1=;4>:KY40>E=@D



��������� �	
��	�����
��	�

��������������	����	���������	
���	������
��	� ���!��
�"��	�����#����$�%%���� �����

&'(()*+,-./01(,/23./43'2)5'4'-.)61)-78)437,/&.((7'+9./059-:)(;3949*59-*4,+'/4*<*';)-)4'5''=6>3'&.(()(*97'+9./0)2)/+.+;394979943)0)./43.*?')-<5''29@'-'+7?43'A()**95BCDE=6F.GG.'A(')-:)/&.((7'2)4'-./0H/0'-599+*)*&'(()*+'(.2.9,*+'**'-4*6I'39;')((*9;39:9-'*JK,/.9-*J)/+*'/.9-*&.((K9./,*59-43.*5,/'@'/4L M>,7:.44'+7?A9((''/1'4-,*

NOPQRSTPUVOOW/X)?BYJBCCY:?/';3'&Z9'?&)*79-/6W/Z,/'DCJBCCY3';)**'+)&)?6[/43)4*39-4):9,/4954.:'3'29/4./,'*49(')@');-959,/+.:;)249/:?(.5'&3.23[;)**9/49\);('**4,+'/4*')23?')-6]3'>4-9((59->4-9/0̂.+*.*)/)//,)(5,/+-).*'-59-_9(.*)/9A3.(+-'/̀*a9*;.4)(./8923'*4'-J\b6X?4'):J>,0)-7''J.*/):'+59-:?/';3'&)/++9/)4'*4943'\'9/)4)([/4'/*.@'A)-'c/.4&3'-'Z9'?(.@'+6I'3)@'*4-9(('+*./2'BCCd)/+\);('*A>e3)*4-,(?)+9;4'+43.*2),*')*9/'2(9*'49.4*̀3')-46]3'>4-9((59->4-9/0̂.+*29/4./,'*49/,-4,-')*'(5f+.-'24'+)/+/,-4,-./0(')-/./0'/@.-9/:'/461?4)g./0;)-4./43.*'@'/443'&9-(+95*2399(9;'/*,;49*9:'43./0:,23()-0'-6]3'>4-9((59->4-9/0̂.+**39&*43'*4,+'/4*J*4)h)/+29::,/.4?95\);('*)443'.-7'*46]3.*'@'/429:7./'*0-)+'('@'(*)/+*4)4,*./),/.i,'&)?6j((*4,+'/4*5-9:)((0-)+'('@'(*)/+&)(g*95(.5'29:'490'43'-59-9/')(4-,.*4.209)()/+7'29:'),/.4'+]'):6[4.*/94K,*4)*2399(9-)23.(+*4)/+./0)(9/'6c;;'-2()**:'/.((,*4-)4''k4'/+'+29//'24.9/*)/+*92.)(-'()4.9/*3.;*49*2399(J*4)hJ)/+')23943'-59-43'?9,/0'-*4,+'/4*6I3'/*4,+'/4*5''(43.*29//'24.9/7'4&''/29::,/.4?J*2399(J)/+4')23'-*.4'*4)7(.*3'**4-9/0-'()4.9/*3.;*6>4,+'/4*&393)@'

NlQOmlnOopUqrstROmOuNlpnponPNlpnPmvpnpURpulONwlnxSuNOORPnxuOUOQpnwyz{|}~����~��_,.+)/2'W�2'.+'/4.H'*\a>'(.0.7('*4,+'/4*6���~�������A)/+.+)4'�9-:*�)-'+.*4-.7,4'+49'(.0.7('*4,+'/4*6����������������)2,(4?)/+>4)h29::'/459-:*)-';-9@.+'+49*4)h6�|�������|~���A)/+.+)4'�9-:*�+,'49X-*61'4-,*������|�z��������6�����~���|~���A)/+.+)4'�9-:*�)/+29::'/459-:*49�)2,(4?A9,/2.(49-'@.'&<�)2,(4?A9,/2.(:''4**9:'4.:'7'4&''/ �������|¡z�����49+'4'-:./'*'('24.9/*=6��������|~�¢�X-*61'4-,*&.(()//9,/2'*'('24.9/*£/9/f*'('24.9/*43-9,03)('44'-49')23*4,+'/4<43.*0.@'*,*)5'&&''g*49;()/2'-':9/?&.43*;-./07-')g)/+0.@'**'('24'+*4,+'/4*£5):.(.'*4.:'49;()/49)44'/+=yz{|}~�¤�|���¢�¥¦¥\[\_2'-':9/?59-*'('24'+*4,+'/4* M>,7:.44'+7?A9((''/1'4-,*



��������� �	
��	�����
��	�

��������������	����	���������	
���	������
��	� ���!��
�"��	�����#����$�%%���� �����

&'(&)*&+,&-.)/0&-12&&3)2.4/+-.4/..4&1/)&+5./65+&77/+-.4&12&&45891:/9*614/22;)<*<&-=>4*21&/)?5&185;6-4/<&.;)+&-@A/+-/6)&/-1B2.;-&+.2/.CDE4/<&F5*+&-.5,&6&G)/.&4*9B/+-.54&6(,5;+.6&225.4&)2=HIJKLMNOKJPIJOQMNRKSJNTOJIUUNKKVJNWXMYQIUNIZIJLIOI[[[WLM\KOI]M̂NW_J̀ YWK̂_aNOJIUUWb+CDE2,4556G;28*666&/<&/.cdAe/95+E/.;)-/1?;+&f/+-2.;-&+.2,/+8/6g/+-h5)(/).*,*(/.&*+.4&ijk/,&=l5(&.52&&15;.4&)&m nE;G9*..&-G1?5&66&C*,45625+opqqrstuorvsoowoxpysz{|+.4&2()*+05:fe@}B.4&C/(6&2D&+.)/6E,4556~*2.)*,.�&66+&22D599*..&&2./).&-/2.;-&+.);++*+0,6;G:5)15;+0/-;6.2*+C/(6&2=k;++*+0*2/:;+/,.*<*.1.4/.9/g&215;:&&6055-/+-*2&+F51/G6&.5-5/65+&5)8*.4:)*&+-2m�&6*<&*+/,599;+*.1.4/.&9G)/,&2);++*+0=>4&)&*2/,599;+*.10)5;(BC/(6&2k;++*+0�)5;(B.4/.&'*2.2:5)/-;6.);++&)2=�/,41&/)9/+1,599;+*.19&9G&)2(/).*,*(/.&*+.4&E.=?�2ij�4..(2dhh888=2.F2ig=5)0h�=�/+1CDE2.;-&+.2);+.4*2&<&+.G1.)/*+*+05+.4&*)58+=�&85;6-6*g&.5()5<*-&2.;-&+.28*.4/+5((5).;+*.1.5);+.4)5;04/+5)0/+*�&-B:/,*6*./.&-/+-,4/(&)5+&-,6;G=D6;G/,.*<*.*&285;6-*+<56<&,4/(&)5+&-,)522,5;+.)1);+2*+/+-/)5;+-C/(6&2.85.5.4)&&.*9&2/8&&gB*+,6;-*+0245).�9/*+.&+/+,&);+2�5+.858&&g-/12�fdAi7Adfe�/+-65+0&)()50)&22*<&);+2(5.&+.*/6615+E/.;)-/195)+*+028*.4.4&C/(6&2k;++*+0�)5;(=>4&)&8*66G&CDE2./�9&9G&)25+2,4&-;6&-);+2=�5).452&2.;-&+.2845/)&/6)&/-1/.46&.&2B*.5�&)2/0)&/.,)522.)/*+*+05((5).;+*.1=�5).452&2.;-&+.2845/)&+5.,;))&+./.46&.&2B*.85;6-*+.)5-;,&.4&9.5/+*+-*<*-;/6*�&-2(5)..4/.4/2.)&9&+-5;2,/(/,*.1.5&6&</.&4&/6.4B3.+&22/+-2&6:&2.&&9*+/4*0461&+F51/G6&8/1=�4*6&,4/66&+0*+05+&2&6:B/2.;-&+.85;6-2.*66G&(/).5:/0)5;(/,.*<*.1.4)5;04.4*2,6;G/+-,5++&,.&-.5.4&2,4556/+-,599;+*.1=�;)9/*+05/685;6-G&.50&.2.;-&+.2)&/-1.5);+/ig8*.4.4&5(.*5+.5);+/+5.4&)ig5)&<&+@eg)/,&65,/6616/.&)*+.4&1&/)=>4&8/*<&)*2/</*6/G6&5+6*+&.4)5;04.4&l*04E,4556�'.)/,;))*,;6/)(/0&�4..(dhh888=+/(6&2,2-=5)0h-*2.)*,.(/0&=,:9�(/0&*-�iAi�=b+1�;&2.*5+2B(6&/2&,5+./,.D566&&+�&.);2/.A�}7��fi5),G&.);2�+/(6&2,2-=5)0



��������� �	
��	�����
��	�

��������������	����	���������	
���	������
��	� ���!��
�"��	�����#����$�%%���� �����

&'()*+**,-(+.,/&(,-&-01/'2(345653&70*'*,+*0'(+,(73*'6'5,89:;<)=.>?@ABCDECFDGHIJCKLMNOPIMMGQRMSTMUVQ>?@W@MXYEZ[OPQG\EFO[CCOEGV]CFIEH^_W@̀Aa_Ŵ bc̀_Adefghhijgfkelmnolpqrioesilkptlnughgmevwixfehsgyzr{zppfp|}~��vtlg|ykpmzft|{z�i|v�mphzileg|oplqimgp|�gmzhmtve|mhikptmzeifmz�uht|zeifmz�lefimgp|hzgxhnmp�g{olge|vhzgxhnzp�mphmi�g|hioelefimgp|hzgxhni|v�zimmpvpgo�ptziueiolge|vg|it|zeifmz�hgmtimgp|��emlei�ienolpqmzertkhmi|{e�kthe�leue|mgp|�pifgmgp|po�|milgp�pt|m��ihifhpzelep|}~��vtlg|ykpmzft|{zehmphzileg|oplqimgp|�gmzhmtve|mhg|{ftvg|y�i|g|meli{mgueveqp|hmlimgp|p|htkhmi|{eikthei|veqxfp�ikgfgm�nvlt|�ypyyfeh�qilg�ti|iypyyfehn{p|uelhimgp|h�gmz�gvhikptmmzegqxi{mpokeg|yp|htkhmi|{eh�zgfeeqxfp�evni|vi�mpyp�g|oplqimgp|ifhfgx�

jem�gle{mgp|h



��������� �	
��	�����
��	�

��������������	����	���������	
���	������
��	� ���!��
�"��	�����#����$�%%���� �����

&'()*'+,*-.(/0'12030/*(456789:;<=>?@ABCDEF9:AFGHH?I567J7HKLMN<9:I?OM=9<CC9M?PQC=AM@RSJ7T8USJRVWTS8XYZ[\[]̂_[̀ â[\ba]c̀dY[efgfhĝij̀adjg[kk[̂d]eYdld[ikgeadjgf[̂eYem̀dǹ kogipYmjXcj[[o[eqj]̂iàlrsgĥ]̀ l̂t\̂[ftuvvwxxuyvzng̀ ôldjŶdldg̀cjĝirik̀eeYem̀ooc[edged̀̂ g̀ir{goc[fga_[̀ âfgfhĝiYed[djgŶcòiî[[fid[gZkĝYgecg|̀dlkYc̀oàl|̀dǹ kogipYmjXcj[[oz} èldj̀e~id[djgǹ kogi_[̀ â[\ba]c̀dY[e\[̂djgŶi]kk[̂d̀ea]e{̀ �ĝYemc[ffYdfgedd[id]agedir\̀c]odl̀eaid̀�z�g̀kk̂gcỲdgl[]�
�gd�ŶgcdY[ei



��������� �	
��	�����
��	�

��������������	����	���������	
���	������
��	� ���!��
�"��	�����#����$�%%���� �&���

'()*+,-../012234561789:;<=>?9@A:B=:>C8<?DE@FGE>;H=DD@:AIIJKLBAMDB<@8DM=8<D@=KE@:MH@DDI<;MKBMMDE@DE:@@AIIJM:@L=D@<DIDE@DE@H@INGE>@=KEO@:MI8PMQI;K@H=DD@:MRS=:L;@:DE;M>@=:?D@=KE@:MO;KJ@<DE@AIIJM?TUVWWXWYZTZUA>[BDE\@O@D>M?]VVẐZ_V̀A>a;b=8>cRd=KJMI8?=8<eYZfUWZghijZA>k8l;@aEIH=MR\DB<@8DMQILB8D@@:@<DIO=:D;K;O=D@;8DE@AIIJKLBA?=8<G@:@=AL@DIKEIIM@I8@I:HI:@INDE@AIIJMDI:@=<RkDDE@9@A:B=:>l=DE@:;8l?DE@KLBAE=<=OO:Im;H=D@L>nND@@8MDB<@8DM?GEIG@:@oI;8@<A>M;mD@=KE@:M?;8QILQ@<;8=l:;OO;8l<;MKBMM;I8=:IB8<KB::@8DMIK;=LoBMD;K@;MMB@M=b@KD;8lIB:GI:L<DI<=>=MG@LL=ME;MDI:;K=LL>RaE@l:IBOKI8Q@:M@<=AIBDDE@N=KD@Q@:>I8@E=M=QI;K@=MG@LL=MDE@8@@<DIE@=:DE@QI;K@MINDEIM@H=:l;8=L;p@<DE:IBlEIBDE;MDI:>I:KB::@8DL>RkLDEIBlE?=LLDE:@@D;DL@M=:@GI:JMINnKD;I8DE@;:;<@=ME=Q@Q@:>:@=L;MD;K=MO@KDMRaE@l:IBO;MD:>;8lDIOL=8=8IDE@:H@@D;8lNI:q=:KERrIO@NBLL>?=8IQ@:8;lED[@=<;8lsIKJt;8uHI:@<@D=;LMDIKIH@vRw\BAH;DD@<A>xILL@@8y@D:BM



��������� �	
��	�����
��	�

��������������	����	���������	
���	������
��	� ���!��
�"��	�����#����$�%%���� �$���

&'(()*+,(-*&++./0123456789:467:;<8=21>2?@678ABC3=2>2?7:D6D678D8E:4FG>66C8:;678G::HD:;678?8>2IB61F846D:4;:12F3J8284668>9DE:9K868=?>4DL82345623M3>N18D63:4D>=:1667832=::HDIO78L34682=>66C834EC1F8FD3PF3J82846=::HDQRSTUVW@XVWYWZZ[\@]̂_̂̀ âbc̀Wa@d[̀WefghijR[̂aUkaTUV̂ab@>4FY[\[_[ZlB61F846DE:9K86834m:14Fn48L3676L:68>9D9:M345:46:678<34>CDI<32D6>4FD8E:4FKC>E8D61F846DL34K23o8D@D1E7>D9:M3863EH86D6:p>4>4F3>51>q:M38O78>682:2>4r9>o:453;6E>2FIs63D>;14@E:9K86363M8L>?6:84t:?28>F345=?D6>J>4FD61F846DI uB1=93668F=?p:CC884G8621D



��������� �	
��	�����
��	�

��������������	����	���������	
���	������
��	� ���!��
�"��	�����#����$�%%���� �&���

'()*+,-./0012304567045-,88-7,4/51595:.;7<4/3=>?@ABBC>DCEFGHG=BIDJBDKD>FLBD>MM@NG?BODLPGCQRSML?JQG>TGNJ>DC>CHB?>FGJUBN?GMMVUNGGNB>CJHLJLFGCW>QMGJXLOIE?IBBMBDYZ[Z[\]̂BN_BNGLDUBN_>FLBD>SBRF=>?@ABBC>DCIGNMLUG>MFGNLDOG̀QGNLGD?GKQMG>JG>??GJJFIGMLDTJSGMBa]bcddefghcijkglimcnihjnop aaa]I>DORQ>DCCNLHG]?B_EFBQqN>r?sG>FIJ>DCtDuRNLGJv>RJGCS@vGMMwIBDGxJGyILMGsNLHLDO]=>?@ABBC>DCEFGHG=BIDJBDKD>FLBD>MM@NGDBaDGCQRSML?JQG>TGNJ>DC>CHB?>FGJz{|}~��|}���}�|�������{�������|~������������{��



��������� �	
��	�����
��	�

��������������	����	���������	
���	������
��	� ���!��
�"��	�����#����$�%%���� �����

&'()*++,-.*&,+/0+*,1,2*,1(3/0+*'45&16)*.7*8*&,+9:;<;=>?@A=BCDAEFG@?H@I@A=JKLMNOPMLMOQRMQSTUUVWXYZV[NVMM\UVYP]WTQYPUVWŴ_\YNYUUWTNVỲZMLUVW\WTQ̀WQ_QMa\WTUUQYbOUWPcde[feghijkheldjhmi[KnehmiT̀oepgeqqekgerj̀TooYUYM̀UMUVWŴ_\YNYUUWTNVỲZiRWVM_WUMTNS̀MR\WoZWPUOoẀUPRVMTQWNM̀PYPUẀU\]oWsM̀PUQTUỲZUVWPWtOT\YUYWPruWZỲ Ỳ̀ZỲkMvWsbWQiUWTNVWQPRY\\VTvWUVWM__MQUÒYU]UM̀MsỲTUWPUOoẀUPRVMNM̀PYPUẀU\]oWsM̀PUQTUWUVW\WTQ̀WQ_QMa\WTUUQYbOUWPYoẀUYaWoỲdj[erhVWPNVWoO\WLMQdj[eTUUQYbOUWQWNMZ̀YUYM̀RY\\bWckMvWsbWQwdWP_WNUxWNWsbWQwj̀UWZQYU]yT̀OTQ]w[TLWU]nWbQOTQ]wêNW\\ẀNWzTQNVwdWP_WNUK_QY\wj̀UWZQYU]zT]w[TLWU]yÒWwêNW\\ẀNW-(4180&7*{*&,+|}~C����������cdjhdMbMUYNPgMs_WUYUYM̀����chWTNVWQgM̀LWQẀNWxT]�kM[gX��qLMQ[UOoẀUPi[fegjKq�emk�he[feK�ed����cu�ezWWUỲZi�c��X[gTLW����ce_Y\W_P]KRTQẀWPPxT]����c[_QỲZdWNWPP�k�[gX��qB�~�G�������c[_QỲZdWNWPP�k�[gX��q����cu�ezWWUỲZi�c��X[gTLW�������ckm[lQToWP���eqKhWPUỲZ�fT_WQuTPWo�����cekxxKhe��OTQUWQ��������ckT_\WPlQToW���eqKguhKosỲYPUQTUYM̀�������ckm[lQToWP���eqKhWPUỲZ�gMs_OUWQuTPWo�����cdj[eKNS̀MR\WoZWsẀUP����c[hKdhxKhe��OTQUWQ�����cuY\\]zTQUỲgjdg�[i�c���e[��������ckm[e[qKh[_WTSỲZhWPUKosỲYPUQTUYM̀����ckX[j̀oONUYM̀gWQWsM̀]����cu�ezWWUỲZi�c��X[gTLW����cfd�z�c�����c��|}����cfuq�j̀UWQ̀TUYM̀T\nMMonWPUYvT\�[Y\ẀUuMR\KONUYM̀�����ckT_\WPlQToW���km[zTUVguhKosỲYPUQTUYM̀�����T̀o�������KfêTsKosỲYPUQTUYM̀fWQYMo�����ckm[lQToWP���zTUV�fT_WQuTPWo�



��������� �	
��	�����
��	�

��������������	����	���������	
���	������
��	� ���!��
�"��	�����#����$�%%���� �%���
&'()*++&,-+./+(()((-)&.,+.)(01234567896:;<=>?@6:AB76CDBE>F:?@G6H?8I?H:A7JKDGILMN1O06>C?HP2Q345RSTDGI<UVWXMUVWWKIF?HQY?8LZ[\]̂_̀ab̀cdef[ĝhijklmnopqmnorsktuf_bvfwg[xykz{[]z|m}Z[\]̂_̀ab̀cdef[ĝ_rq}~jk� ĝ�̂_g[xnktuf_g[x06>C?HP2Q96:;RSTDGI�V�M�VUKI;F@HVN@A86�LZ[\]̂_̀ab�[{thijk}noq}npZ[\]̂_̀ab�[{trq}~jk}noq}np

}noq�lZ�aef[ĝ_rq��[{tk̂_{w��siz�\u{̂fj[_̂gy}n�lj�̀ �^̂{w��b�l���ai[|̂}n�q}no�lZ�àacdkcw_{̂�w��b�̂[gw��b�fw{w��k̂_{dg�w�w_{f[{wz�}nooliz�|̂f̂��̂�[xq�[]|�[x|zfa{uĝ�{_}no�qoplàZ���k��~}norno��[f�tw��j[�g�z�t̂_{̂fcw][�~[f[ĝ}no}l��àd���z�]̂g�̂� �̂{_}no}q}no�l�̀è Zkavŵ]gk̂_{w��q~tx_w�_b̀��]w_tb[�g�a�w_{zfx}np�lau��w{w�{t̂�[]]̂x}np�no��[f�tw��j[�gâ�̂�[v[]]_~[�̂[�{z|j[�g_r~�}np�qp�p�o��[f�tw��j[�g��̂f�w�t{{fw\{zo����_][�g_}np�np�o��[f�tw��j[�gvu]{z�� �̂zfw[]�[x~[f[ĝo�d�}np�no��[f�tw��j[�gkt̂f̂_[�z{[fx� �̂zfw[]iu\iz�\̂{w{wz�r~�}np�no��[f�tw��j[�gZ[\]̂_� �̂zfw[]�[x~[f[ĝo�d�}nr�lj�̀ �^̂{w��b�l���ai[|̂}nprqhnolZ�aa�ŵ��̂~̂f|zf�[��̂k̂_{q�[{̂kj�}np�l� �̂zfw[]�[xqZ�ai���c}nrol��a�df{atz�[�giz��̂f{�l��\��F7?hnrno��[f�tw��j[�gat̂f�uf�̂~[�̂[�{z|ezft[�~[�̂[�{hnmlZ�aef[ĝm��a�ŵ��̂�fw{{̂�̀�[�dg�w�w_{f[{wz�hn}l�̀è Zkaqo_{[g�w�w_{f[{wz�z|kf[�_w{wz��̀è Zkaw�e]z�[]�w_{zfxhnhlj�̀ �^̂{w��b�l���ai[|̂hno�no��[f�tw��j[�g~[w�{̂g~z_{iz]z�w[]�[x_ood�hnool��àd���z�]̂g�̂� �̂{_hnopqhnpol��Z̀ �̀è Zkadg�w�w_{f[{wz�~̂fwzghno�làZ���j[��û{hnp�lj�̀ �^̂{w��b�l���ai[|̂hnpolcdak�d�|zfak��̀ Zkahnpplef[gu[{wz��̂t̂[f_[]hnprli��� Z̀ì� Z̀kool���Z[\]̂_�a



��������� �	
��	�����
��	�

��������������	����	���������	
���	������
��	� ���!��
�"��	�����#����$�%%���� �����

&'()*+,,-./01+23452(67),4()8(93:;9,,<)24=9398()>)4?@AB'>=2(C
DEFGHIHDJFHKLMFNOHPQRHFSTHRPJHFJTDILJDLURHFOTIOFNOVVR&WX01+YZ>24)[.\2()A@\]0Z0&AX̂X_98('>̀.abcd]0Z0&AXe6̀89f8.abcd]0Z0&AX01+.abcc



��������� �	
��	�����
��	�

��������������	����	���������	
���	������
��	� ���!��
�"��	�����#����$�%%���� �����



��������� �	
��	�����
��	�

��������������	����	���������	
���	������
��	� ���!��
�"��	�����#����$�%%���� �����



��������� �	
��	�����
��	�

��������������	����	���������	
���	������
��	� ���!��
�"��	�����#����$�%%���� �����
&' &'&' ()*+,-./0'1/2-34

5667889:;5<=78>8?<@59785;@6:AA?;B659B:;8C+4(DE-./+FGH4I1F4//401'.3J-'03-KL3MN'/)-.O4P-0/1'04'Q')F'RF4-./+4(DI4RP'*4SC+4143-NME4./1E'GR4'NN41143'1K-FF-I1TIIIS.'PF41N13S-0*UDN+--F1U()*+DN+--FU2-./+FGH4I1F4//401S(DV')FG&..-M.N4E4./1'04'F1-F-N'/43-.-M0I4RP'*4SV')FG'..-M.N4E4./1E'GR4'NN41143'1K-FF-I1TIIIS.'PF41N13S-0*UDN+--F1U()*+DN+--FUV')FG&..-M.N4E4./1WMPP40F4K/+'.3N-0.40XS,-.1)340K-FF-I).*CI)//40K4431TYH'PF41,DVZYH'PF41&/+F4/)N1Z[Y4'1+/\.'PF41N13S



���������	
��
�����������
� ���������
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� !���"�#�$
%�
&�����'��'�����(�)�
�&�*��"��
�"����""���*�+�
��"(�*��
&�����,�"��(�-
����
�%�./����"�*�,����0������%
�12�2�������
���3�4��&�'�
���$������������������"���-��%
�������
����%���
�����--��"(����������&����������������%���
���������
��
��3�5�'�%�(���6��������"6��4�&�������'���)�(������'�
�+��"(�7&���5"(��-�
����"�"��&�%
������
���(��
���"(�����'�"��%�����0��������
"�-
������
��
��
��3���89:;<;<=�>?�:@A!��/����0����(���$%�&�-�'��"�����-��
��"�"��3�5�����"(�(���*	����
��"�"���"�#�$
%�
&�B3�4�����
��"�"��'���$�"�-������������"(�&����
"�"�����'���������0�����"�����
�%"��&������""����'��������
�*	�������
�3��"���
����C���5�����"(�(����
��"�"���"�#%"����".����(����"6�"��'����D����&�E���"3�/��'����$��'�
6�"��'����D����&��"(��������-�D��������������--��"�F�
����G���������6��������
�����%
�(�������"���
��������-�
���%(�"���'����(���$���������"(�
�-������"����"���������'����"��6�3���HA=;�<:I�J�<<AK@;�< !���"���
��������5���(���������
�%"��&���������"(������$�
����'����
����"���*���(�
����
��-
��D�"��&���"(�����-���(3�/���
��'�
6�"���������
����������'�'����"��
�0�(�����
�(���
0������"��%(�"����
�"���
�����"��*4����%
�������%(�"���
��
����"(��
�-�����"������
"�"��-�
��%
�������
�3�/���
�����""�"�������"��"%����������"(������$�
�������'�����6��"���'����'����"�(���������
�
����"���&3���LA?:9@MA<@�>?�:@A!��F����(���
��"��'���
����
(����'�
6��
���
�"��-�
�����NO���EF��"(�����������3�/���
���"�%
�"���������%(�"�������"�������(����"���
��%�����(�����"(��%���
��0������%
���%(�"�����
��������"���"�*�4��"(�����
������"�3���J8P�J��9 A !���"���-������
�����-�"��(�-�
��%
���%(�"���'����(���$���������������������*4����%
�����������'��������'�
6���'�
(���*,����
�(�"����3�*%

�"��&�'���
����"(�"���%
���%(�"������Q�4���*������
����0���������������������(%�����"��%���
���"��������������3��"���
�������'���"0���(�)�
�&�D%���������%
�����������'�
6�'�����������-���������������--��&���-���"(��
�(���3�)�
�&�'����$��������0��%���"��0�
0��'��-�*4���*,����"(��
�(%����"�
�R%�
��"���"-�
����"�������������"�3�/��'����$��'�
6�"��'��������������%���"����
�(�&�-�
�������'�
6�'�����%
����3��%
������������(�0�����*4����%
�����"�(���
����'�����'�%�(�$�"�-���������%(�"������'�
6���'�
(�����
��
�(%����"��%����3����


	01 - Regular Meeting of March 21, 2018 - AGENDA.pdf
	02 - Regular Meeting of March 21, 2018 - BLANK MINUTES
	03 - Naples CSD - BOE Capital Project Presentation 2018-03-21
	04 - 2018-2019 Budget Update 03-21-18
	2018-2019 �School Budget Update
	Mission Statement
	2018-2019 School Budget Update
	Budget Process
	State Aid – Current Status
	Property Tax Levy Limit
	Property Tax Levy Limit Cont. 
	Major Budget Categories
	Reserve & Fund Balance Use
	Estimated Expenditure Budget
	Anticipated Propositions
	School Board Member Election
	Library Board of Trustees Election
	Next Steps
	Annual Meeting Information
	Questions/Comments? 

	05 - Administrative Reports - Elementary Principal 03-21-18
	06 - Administrative Reports - Secondary Principal 03-21-18
	07 - Administrative Reports - Pupil Personnel 03-21-18
	09 - Discards - Maintenance Department

